CoO6033

Subjs Request for Clanfication

Data: 95-12-20 14:5%:55 EST

From: mrhanseni@juno.com {Michael R Hansen)
Ta: gsbidanl.com

REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION OR INTERPRETATION

Date: 12M19/%5
Fequester Mame:  Michael B, Hansen
Company:  Columbia Gulf Transmission Company

Phone, Fax, e=mail; phote (T13) 28749221 fax (T13) 2ET-4233

GISB Standard #  2.4.1. (PDA data set) and 2,4.2. (PDA Quick
Response)

Clarification or inferpratation request;
How does the PDA Cluick Respanse distinguish specific emors when
PDAs have been submitted for multiple locations? The PD& Ouick Res ponse

does not appear to allow for making distinctions when multiple PDAs hawe
besan submitted,

Passible interpratations or clanfications, if known:

Add *Location” and “Beginning Date/Time® to the PDA Quick
Response data set so the Quick Response can identify specific problems
within the PDA data set.  Otherwise, the recepiant of the PDA data set
will hawe to reject all locations within the data set even when there may
anly be a emar for a single location.

— e Headairs =
From mrhansen@juno.com Fr Dec 20 14:59:32 1996
Retum-Path: mrhansen@juna, cam
Recaived: from xE.boston juns.com (x8.boston junc.cem [205.231.101.23)) by emin10.mail.zal.com (5.6 12/8.6.12) with
ESMTP id OAADIE00 for <gisbi@aci com=; Fri, 20 Dec 1996 14:58:27 -0500
Received: {from mrhansen@junc.com) by %6 boston junc.com (queusmail)
id OyU0B204; Fri, 20 Dec 19%5 14:58:33 EST
To: gisbi@aal.com
Subject: Request for Clanfication
Message-ID: <19951220.135741.9318.15. mrhanseni@juno.com:>
FMailar: Juno 1.15
F-duno-Line-Breaks: 0-12 14-16, 20-22 2728
From: mrhansen@@juna.com (Michael R Hanzen)
Cate: Fri, 20 Dec 1995 14:53:33 EST



